From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 August 2020 12:39 PM

To: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>

Cc: Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Extension request - Award review proceedings concerning the SCHCDS Award
(AM2018/26)

Good afternoon Brent,

| advise that Justice Ross has granted an extension for filing submissions. The date for filing
submissions is now 4pm on Thursday 13 August 2020.

Kind regards,

Mirella Franceschini

Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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From: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 August 2020 11:49 AM

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>

Subject: Extension request - Award review proceedings concerning the SCHCDS Award (AM2018/26)

Dear Associate,

| write in relation to the award review proceedings concerning the Social, Community, Home Care and
Disability Services Industry Award 2010 (the Award) and the Directions issued on 10 July 2020
requiring employer parties to file relevant material by 4pm today.

Unfortunately, Ai Group will not be in a position meet the current Directions and as such requests a
short extension until 4pm on Thursday 13 August 2020.

This request has in part been necessitated by our involvement in urgent proceedings concerning
union claims for paid pandemic leave in the Award and recent significant involvement in numerous
government appointed working groups considering IR reform.

| thank the Commission for its consideration of this request and can provide further information in
support should it be of assistance.

Regards,

Brent Ferguson
National Manager — Workplace Relations Advocacy & Policy
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